
 

ATTESTATION LETTER 

 

Federal Communication Commission  

Equipment Authorization Division, Application Processing Branch  

7435 Oakland Mills Road  

Columbia, MD 21048 

February 26
th
, 2014 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

Re:  Vieworks, System Control Unit, Model:  FXRS-03A – Antenna requirement  

 

The company Vieworks Co., Ltd as being manufacturer of model FXRS-03A hereby states that the model 

uses an antenna as SMA-Male type.   

 
 SMA-Male 

 

 
 



 
The antenna cannot be detached since it is fixed well on the bracket from inside of device as above 

picture. If the antenna is removed, the bracket also needs to be replaced. In addition, the device has some 

QC label to check whether it is opened or not by user. So Vieworks can see the trace on QC Label.  

As a result, this device complies with antenna requirements according to FCC 15.203.  

 

Best regards,  

 
 

 

Type Name: Youjeong Kim 

Title: Manager  

Tel: +82-70-7011-6176 

Company: Vieworks Co., Ltd  
 


